Tareq AmericasPoloCup

From: - Jones, Michele CIV SD v

Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2009 8:46 AM
To: Tareq AmericasPoloCup

Subject: Arrival Ceremony

2 e

fGood Morning Taredq,

¢ 4
g‘rhe arrival ceremony (was scheduled to be outdoors) was cancelled due to inclement
i weather. They are having a very small one inside the WH very limited space. I am still
f working on tickets for tonight's dinner.
1
+ I will call or email as soon as I get word one way or another.
f.Michele
!

Ms. Michele S. Jones
Special Assistant to the Secretary of Defense White House Liaison

Department of Defense // Pentagon // Room 3D883 // Y
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Tareq AmericasPoloCup

From: Jones, Michele CIV SD {\ NG
Sent:  Wednesday, November 25, 2009 1:38 PM

To: Tareq AmericasPoloCup

Subject: Re: THANK YOU!!!

Tareq,

You are most welcome! | here the smile in your email and am delighted that you and Michaele had a
wonderful time. :-) :

Have an extraordinary Thanksgiving and many blessings to you both!

Much love,

BTSN CoY T8 - S : .
it I e o, S S e

Michele

From: Tareq AmericasPoloCup
To: Jones, Michele CIV SD
Cc: michaelesmr _
Sent: Wed Nov 25 01:03:26 2009
Subject: THANK YOUH!
% Hi Michele,
4 You are an Angell
" My cell phone battery died early this evening while we were in DC from our country home, so | just got
4 you message now after driving back out. But obviously it worked out at the end... We ended up going fo
i the gate to check in at 6:30pm to just check, in case it got approved since we didn't know, and our name
-+ was indeed on the list! © We are very grateful, and God Bless you.
© We just got home, and we had a.wonderful evening as you can imagine!

¢ Look forward ta seeing you very soon. Say when for dinner — we cant wait to see you and catch up and

" share memories of a true lifetime.

. With Love,
* Tareq & Michaele Salahi
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MARIANNE KENNY (DIR)

From: ARTHUR KUHN (ISP)

Sent: Friday, November 27, 2009 6:26 PM

To: MARIANNE KENNY (DIR)

Subject: Fw: URGENT: State Dinner / INDIA vs USA World Championships will be hosted in
- Washington DC 2010

————— Original Message --—--

From: Jones, Michele cIV sD GG

To: ARTHUR KUHN (ISP)
Sent: Fri Nov 27 17:20:48 2009
Subject: Fw: URGENT: State Dinner / INDIA vs USA World Championships will be hosted in

Washington DC 2010
As requested.

————— Original Message ————-
From: Jones, Michele CIV SD

To: 'Tareq AmericasPoloCup’ NGNS
Sent: Mopn Nov 23 17:06:22 2009 - ’

Subject: RE: URGENT: State Dinner / INDIA vs USA World Championships will be hosted in
. Washington DC 2010

4§fhank you sor the names, this will help also!
Ms. Michele S. Jones
Special Assistant to the Secretary of Defense White House Liaison

Department of Defense // Pentagon // Room 30883 // ¥ENEGEENENNEGEGNGR
————— Original Message-—---—
From: Tareq AmericasPoloCup [mailto:“

Sent: Monday, November 23, 2009 4:51 PM

To: Jones, Michele CIV sSD
Subject: RE: URGENT: State .Dinner / INDIA vs USA World Champlonshlps will be hosted in

Washington DC 2010
Importance: High

%’[1 Michele,

4

:By the way -- I know for a fact these persons are unable to attend the state dinner & the
?receptlon portion:

3

‘1.) Senator Harry Reid & his wife { they have gone home early for

:Thanksgiving)

2.) Kuma Gupta and husband ( unable to travel to DC tomorrow)

3.) Bob Stevens and his wife( Top Brass from Lockheed Martin)

Cheers,
Tareq

From: Tareq AmericasPoloCup



Sent: Monday, November 23, 2009 4:45 PM

To: ‘Jones, Michele CIV SD'
Subject: URGENT: State Dinner '/ INDIA vs USA World Champlonshlps will be hosted in

Washington DC 2010
Importance: High

Hi Michele,

Thank you.

The USA vs INDIA America's World Cup Championships will be what is recognized as the most
significant cultural sporting event between the United States & India strengthening the

bilateral relationship we share.

Here is the link to the front page of "The Telegraph" in India today.

http://www.telegraphindia.com/1091123/jsp/frontpage/story_ll773787.jsp

Here is a link from the US State Dept/US Embassy in New Delhi discussing how critical
these cultural games are to the two nations to strengthen the bi-lateral relationship

between the two.

http://newdelhi.usembassy.gov/pr070509.html

Thank you,

Tareq Salahi
United States Team Captain

INDIA vs. USA - World Cup 2010 is proud to be hosted on the DC National

Mall June 11 & 12, 2010 honoring the bi-lateral relationship between India & the United
States of America in a historic first

Coll: QUMM

From: Jones, Michele CIV SD [mailto! _
Sent: Monday, November 23, 2009 4:12 PM
To: Tareq AmericasPoloCup

Subject: RE: State Dinner at the White House / SS# & DOB in email

;Tareq,

iI am still hoping that I can get tickets for the Arrival Ceremony tomorrow. They do have
‘your information in the event that extra tickets become available and will notify me

/immediately.

"I still haven't given up, but it doesn't seem likely. I have your number with me in the
event that I get a call after hours. I am calling Michaele now also, I have been trying to
reach out to everyone I can to get them.

'Michele

Ms. Michele S. Jones
Special Assistant to the Secretary of Defense White House Liaison

2



Department of Defense // Pentagon // Room 3D883 // _

~—---Original Message--——- ,
From: Tareq AmericasPoloCup [mailto:¥
Sent: Monday, November 23, 2009 11:00 AM

To: Jones, Michele CIV SD

Subject: RE: State Dinner at the White House / SS# & DOB in email

Importance: High

Hi Michele,

Hope you had a great weekend.

In prepartions for tomorrow, do you know what time we would need to be there, and which
entrance we should go through?

Are you attending tomorrows events?
Thank you very much & Cheers,

Tareq Salahi
United States Polo Team Captain
America's Polo Cup

INDIA vs. USA - World Cup 2010 is proud to be hosted on the DC National

Mall June 11 & 12, 2010
S

————— Original Message-—-—-

From: Jones, Michele CIV SD [mailto:\ NG

Sent: Friday, November 20, 2009 4:49 PM
To: Tareq AmericasPoloCup
Subject: RE: State Dinner at the White House / SS# & DOB in email

Hi Tareq,



Hopefully I can get tickets for the Arrival Ceremony...the State Dinner
%'is completely closed and has been for awhile. As soon as I know, I will

{ contact you. What is the best way to reach you?

Until then,

i S A SR 0 g s,

|3

3.
B
Q
=
]
]
[

Ms. Michele S. Jones

Special Assistant to the Secretary of Defense

White House Liaison

Department of Defense // Pentagon // Réom 3D883 // “

From: Tareq AmericasPoloCup [mailto: NI

Sent: Friday, November 20, 2009 4:37 PM

To: Jones, Michele CIV SD

Subject: FW: State Dinner at the White House / SS# & DOB in email
Importance: High

Hi Michele ---- thank you!!!

We are really looking forward to it.

I am forwarding this to you just in case as additibnal back up.

Cheers,
Tareq Salahi

United States Polo Team Captain



INDIA vs. USA - World Cup 2010 is proud to be hosted on the DC National

Mall June 11 & 12, 2010

From: Tareq AmericasPoloCup

Sent: Friday, November 20, 2009 4:33 PM

To: 'Rosalind Tyner'; pgardner_
Cc: Tareq OasisWine; michaelesm NNy .

Subject: RE: State Dinner at the White House

Importance: High

Hi Team THANK YOU!!! We are very much looking forward to it!

Full Name: MICHAELE SALAHI



Social Security Numbers: "

1 Date of Birth: -

e Citizenship: USA

Full Name: TAREQ SALAHI

it sl et s

;Social Security Numbers: (N EEEGEGNGS

5

L L o RS

! Date of Birth: 05-26-69

o

H
4
E
[

itizenship: USA

From: Rosalind Tyner [mailto: R
Sent: Friday, November 20, 2009 4:15 PM
Cc: Tareq AmericasPoloCup; Tareq OasisWine; mich'aelesmih—
Subject: State Dinner at the White House

Importance: High



Paul,

I can't reach Tareq or Michaele Salahi.

Michele S. Jones just called regarding the State Dinner at the White

House for Tuesday, November 24, 2009

I need the following information from Tareq and Michaele Salahi

immediately so she can submit their information

before 5:00pm today.

Need from Tareq and Michaele Salahi:
Full Name

Social Security Numbers

Date of Birth

Citizenship



This information is very important to be admitted to the White House for

anyone. Please get back to me

ASAP. Michele is waiting a response now.

Thank you

"Go Where We Go, Know Who We Know"

Rosalind A. Tyner

Office Manager

Gardner Law Group

10 N. Calvert Street, Suite 735

Baltimore, MD 21202

www.thegardnerlawéroup.com
<http://maps.yahoo.com/py/maps.py?Pyt=Tmap&addr=lO+N.+Calvert+Streét%2C+

Suite+735&csz=Baltimore%2C+MD++21202&country=us>

rtyner‘r’',fmq“ailt““l

tel:

fax:



®

Want to always have my latest info?

<https://www.plaxo.com/add_me?u=60130649600&src=client_sig_212_1_banner_

join&invite=l<=en>

Want a signature like this?

<http://www.plaxo.com/signature?src=client_sig~2lZ_l_banner_sig<=en>
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MARIANNE KENNY (DIR)

From: ARTHUR KUHN (iSP)

Sent: Friday, November 27, 2009 6:25 PM

To: MARIANNE KENNY (DIR)

Subject: Fw: State Dinner at the White House / SS# & DOB i in email
Importance: High

~~~~~ Original Message —----- ) ’

From: Jones, Michele CIV SD N N

To: ARTHUR KUHN (ISP) h

Sent: Fri Nov 27 17:23:12 2009

Subject: Fw: State Dinner at the White House / SS# & DOB in email

As requested.

————— Original Message ———-- L
From: Tareq AmerlcasPoloCup m
To: Jones, Michele CIV SD '
Sent: Fri Nov 20 16:51:53 2009 ’

Subject: i State Dinner at the White House / SS# & DOB in email

Hi Michele.

Thank you for this.

The best way to reach me is on my direct cell: “

We are honored to take part of the Arrival Ceremony.

Thank you,
Tareq Salahi

————— Original Message-——-- ) . ]
From: Jones, Michele CIV SD [mailto:->
Sent: Friday, November 20, 2009 4:49 PM ' '
To: Tareq AmericasPoloCup

Subject: RE: State Dinner at the White House / SS# & DOR in email

Hi Tareq,

Hopefully I can get tickets for the Arrival Ceremony...the State Dinner is corﬁpletely
closed and has been for awhile. As soon as I know, I will contact you. What is the best

way to reach you?
Until then,

Michele

Ms. Michele 5. Jones
Special Assistant to the Secretary of Defense White House Liaison

Department of Defense // Pentagon. // Room 3DB883 //N
————— Original Message--~—-
From: Tareq AmericasPoloCup [mallto-m

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

I am forwarding this to you just in case as additional back up.
Cheers,

Tareq Salahi

United States Polo Team Captain

INDIA vs. USA - World Cup 20410 i's proud®to be hdsted on the DC National Mall June 11 & 12,
2010

From: Tareq AmericasPoloCup

Sent: Friday, November 20, 2009 4:33 PM o

To: 'Rosalind Tyner'; pgardner“ g
Cc: Tareq OasisWine; michaelesmm v 3 ) '
Subject: RE: State Dinner at the White House

Importance: High

~

Hi Team THANK YOU!!! We are very much looking forward to it!

Full Name: MICHAELE SALAHT

Social Security Numbers: —
Date of Birth: ~

Citizenship: USA

Full Name: TAREQ SALAHIT
Social Security Numbers:  (EEENGEG_—_IGN
Date of Birth: —



Citizenship: USA

From: Rosalind Tyner [mailto:.
Sent: Friday, November 20, 2009
To: pgardne ' 7 1 N
Cc: Tareq AmericasPoloCup; Tareq OasisWine; michaelesmSITGNG_NT
Subject: State Dinner at the White House

Importance: High

Paul,
T can't reach Tareq or Michaele Salahi.

Michele S. Jones just called regarding the State Dinner at the White House for Tuesday,
November 24, 2009 :

I need the following information from Tareq and Michaele Salahi immediately so she can
submit their information

before 5:00pm today.

Need from Tareq and Michaele Salahi:
Full Name

Social Security Numbers

Date of Birth

Citizenship

This information is Very'important to be admitted to the White House for anyone. Please
get back to me

ASAP. Michele is waiting a response now.

Thank you

"Go Where We Go, Know Who We Know"

Rosalind A. Tyner



Office Manager .

Gardner Law Group

10 N. Calvert Street, Suite 735

Baltimore, MD 21202

. www.thegardnerlawgroup.com ]
<http://maps.yahoo.com/py/maps.py?Pyt=Tmap&addr=10+N.+Calvert+street%2c+
Suite+735&csz=Baltimore%2C+MD++21202&country?us>

A
5
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-
o
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Want to always have my latest info? ‘ '
<https://www.plaxo;com/add_me?u=60130649600&src=client_sig_2lZ_lﬁbanner_

join&invite=l<=en>

Want a signature like this?
<http://www.plaxo.com/signature?src=client_sig_212_1_banner_sig<=en>

No virus found in this incoming message.

Checked by AVG - www.avg.com

Version: 8.5.425 / Virus Database: 270.14.60/2495 -~ Release Date:
11/20/09 08:02:00 :

No virus found in this incoming message.

Checked by AVG - WWw.avg.com .

Version: 8.5.425 / Virus Database: 270.14.60/2495 ~ Release Date:
11/20/09 08:02:00



MARIANNE KENNY (DIR)

From: ARTHUR KUHN (ISP)
Sent: Friday, November 27, 2009 6:25 PM

To: MARIANNE KENNY (DIR) - _

Subject: Fw: URGENT: State Dinner / INDIA vs USA World Championships will be hosted in
- Washington DC 2010

Importance: High

————— Original Message ——~—-

From: Jones, Michele CIV SD _

To: ARTHUR KUHN (ISP)
Sent: Fri Nov 27 17:21:56 2009
Subject: Fw: URGENT: State Dinner / INDIA vs USA World Championships will be hosted in

Washington DC 2010

As requested.

————— Original Message —--———- ) ]
From: Tareq AmericasPoloCup GG
To: Jones, Michele CIV SD ’

Sent: Mon Nov 23 16:45:16 2009
Subject: URGENT: State Dinner / INDIA vs USA World Championships will be hosted in

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

http://www.telegraphindia.com/1091123/jsp/frontpage/story_11773787.jsp

Here is a link from the US State Dept/US Embassy in New Delhi'discussing how critical
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
States of America in a historic first ’

Cell: NN



————— Original Message---——- e
From: Jones, Michele CIV SD [mailto:
Sent: Monday, November 23, 2009 4:12 PM
To: Tareq AmericasPoloCup

Subject: RE: State Dinner at the White House / SS# & DOB in email

Tareq,

I am still hoping that I can get tickets for the Arrival Ceremony tomorrow. They do have
your information in the event that extra tickets become available and will notify me
immediately.

I still haven't given up, but it doesn't seem likely. I have your number with me in the
event that I get a call after hours. I am calling Michaele now also, I have been trying to
reach out to everyone I can to get them. '

Michele

Ms. Michele 8. Jones
Special Assistant to the Secretary of Defense White House Liaison

Department of Defense // Pentagon // Room 3D883 // N
————— Original Message--——- )
From: Tareq AmericasPoloCup [mailto:

Sent: Monday, November 23, 2009 11:00 AM
To: Jones, Michele CIV SD

Subject: RE: State Dinner at the White House / SS# & DOB in email
Importance: High

Hi Michele,

Hope you had a great weekend.

e

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
is completely closed and has been for awhile. As soon as I know, I will

contact you. What is the best way to reach you?
Until then,

Michele

Ms. Michele S. Jones

Special Assistant to the Secretary of Defense

White House Liaison

Department of Defense // Pentagon // Room 3D883 //

From: Tareq AmericasPoloCup [mailto: (N

Sent: Friday, November 20, 2009 4:37 PM

To: Jones, Michele CIV SD

Subject: FW: State Dinner at the White House / SS# & DOB in email



Importance: High ’ B
Hi Michele —--- thank you!!!
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

To: 'Rosalind Tyner'; pgardnerd

Cc: Tareq OasisWine; m_ichaelesmm—




Subject: RE: State Dinner at the White House

Importance: High

Hi Team THANK YOU!!! We are very much looking forward to it!

Full Name: MICHAELE SALAHI

Social Security Numbers:

Date of Birth: (NS

Citizenship: USA

Full Name: TAREQ SALAHI

Social Security Numbers: m
Date of Birth: _

Citizenship: USA



From: Rosalind Tyner [milto:—

Sent: Friday, November 20, 2009 4:15 PM

To: pgardne GGG

Cc: Tareq AmericasPoloCup; Tareq OasisWine; michaelesn_

Subject: State Dinner at the White House

Importance: High

Paul,

I can't reach Tareq or Michaele Salahi.

Michele 5. Jones just called regarding the State Dinner at the White

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
Fgll Name

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

wwwW. thegardnerlawgroup.com

<http://maps.yahoo.com/py/maps.py?Pyt=Tmap&addr=10+N.+Calvert+Street%2C+

Suite+735&céz=Baltimore%2C+MD++21202&country=us>

rtyne: SUNEEER <. :o: G

tel:

fax
. !

Want to always have my latest info?

<https://www.plaxo.com/add_me?u=60130649600&src=client~sig_212_1_banner_

join&invite=l<=en>

Want a signature like this?

<http://www.plaxo.com/signature?src=client_sig_212_1_banner_sig<=en>
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